Email Request

From: Vasudevan, Kriththika

To: OIG/COC Requests

Subject: EFRC memos

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:27:36 PM

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Dear Sir/Madam:
Can I please get the EFRC decision memos on the cases which were heard on May 3, 2022?

Thank you,
Kriththika Vasudevan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of the Inspector General

312 S. Hill Street, 3rd Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90013
(T)
(F)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents contains confidential
and legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



Department Response

From:

To: Vasudevan, Kriththika

Cc:

Subject: RE: EFRC memos

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:01:00 PM

Attachments: EFRC Memo .pdf
EFRC Memo 001.pdf
EFRC Memo 001.pdf
EFRC Memo et al..pdf

Good afternoon. The requested EFRC decision memos are attached.
Respectfully,

Loy Angedes Connny

A sSheriFf's Department

Sergeant

Audit and Accountability Bureau

901 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 310
Monterey Park, CA 91754

The Department provided the OIG with all the requested information
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